From: Ron Ruebensam <Ron.Ruebensam@hypro.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23,2019 8:19 AM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Cc: Lisa Van Handel

Subject: Contamination Detected (Municipal Well #7) Rhinelander, Wisconsin
Attachments: Wisconsin DNR Letter.pdf; 744152970-2019-1.pdf

Good morning Carrie,

| am sending you this correspondence in regards to the certified letter HyPro received from your office
requesting information on property located at 1111 Air Park Road, Rhinelander, Wisconsin.

Thank you for returning my phone call earlier in the week to provide me some guidance.

If you have any questions and/or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Ronald Ruebensam

Director of Quality / Safety

HyPro, Inc.

1-262-210-2988 (cell)
1-262-534-7024 (direct)



WI Department of Natural Resources 2019 Environmental Fee Invoice
Descriptions of what you are being billed for are on the back side of this page

et For additional questions please ¢ontact:
Stormwater Permit fees Storm Water Contact ® D/a:‘;‘k

(608)266-7721
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ENVIRONMENTAL FEE CONTACT

HYPRO INC RHINELANDER FACILITY Invoice for Fasikity ID: 744152970
1111 AIR PARK RD HYPRO INC
RHINELANDER W1 54501 1111 AIR PARK RD

RHINELANDER WI 54501-8420

This first page contains the total amount due for your facility. The second page contains an itemized listing of the
fees for your records.

Attention:

If you pay by check, you must include the payment stub at the bottom of your invoice for your payment to be

processed on time and to avoid a possible late fee, If you pay on-line, you will be asked to provide the invoice
number below.

To ensure quality on time service in the future please assist with the following:

- Ensure that we have the most current email address on file,

- If your email address changes please inform the contact listed at the top of this invoice.

- Please add DNREnvironmentalFees@wisconsin.gov to your contacts list and mark as not SPAM.

Detach and enclose this portion with your check payable to Wisconsin DNR
If billing address is incorrect, please show changes:

ENVIRONMENTAL FEE CONTACT (email: none) Invoice No: 744152970-2019-1

HYPRO INC RHINELANDER FACILITY

1111 AIR PARK RD Invoice Date: 05/23/19

RHINELANDER WI 54501 Amount Due: $130.00
Please mail to: Date Due: 06/22/19
Wisconsin DNR - Envivonmental Fees rPay by credit card or e-check at hitp://dunr.wi.gov/epay |
PO Box 93192

Milwaukee, W1 53293-0192
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WI Department of Natural Resources 2019 Environmental Fee Invoice

Page 2 - Itemized Fees as of May 23, 2019

Name HYPRO INC Facility ID: 744152970
Stormwater I'ees
[Fee Category Quantity| Unils Rate Total Fee Amt Paid| Balance Due
Stormwater Tier Two Fee Fee $130.00 $130.00] $0.00 $130.00)

Total Environmental Fee

$130.00




State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources E-Pay
# %, State of Wisconsi

o3 4 3

e-Payment Services

Confirmation

You must click the "Continue" button below in order to return to the state agency's
website.

Please keep a record of your Confirmation Number, or print this page for your records.

Confirmation Number WS2ENV003569944
Payment Details

Description Department of Natural Resouces E-Payment
DNR Invoice
http://dnr.wi.gov/
Payment Amount $130.00
Payment Date 06/18/2019
Status SCHEDULED
Invoice Number 744152970-2019-1

Reference Number 744152970-2019-1

Payment Method

Bank Routing Number 071000288
Bank Name BMO HARRIS BANK, N.A.
Bank Account Number *9479
Bank Account Type Checking
Bank Account Category Business

Confirmation Email holly.humphrey@hypro.com

https://epayment.epymtservice.com/main/paymentconfirmation/paymentCo...

Page 1 of 1
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SOANNIVERSARY

[
HyPro Incorporated
oY L

A FAMILY COMPANY SINCE 1969

August 22, 2019

State of Wisconsin

Department of Natural Resources
Attn: Carrie Stoltz

107 Sutliff Avenue

Rhinelander, WI 54501-3349

Subject: Contamination Detected (Municipal Well #7), Rhinelander, Wisconsin
WDNR BRRTS # 02-44-584094

Dear Carrie Stoltz,

We received your letter dated July 25th, 2019. It is unfortunate that Rhinelander’s Municipal Well #7
had Polyfluoroalkyl Substances detected.

I have reviewed the examples of the PFAS compounds that were mentioned within the letter and HyPro
Inc. does not manufacture, store and/or use those type of chemicals at our property location, 1111 Air
Park Road, Rhinelander, WI. Currently, we use the property for machining of parts/product.

HyPro Inc. purchased the property in 1990 from the previous owner, Jim Young, who only assembled
custom craft doors.

We submitted a “Storm Water Pollution Plan” which was approved by the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources. Our facility code linked to this plan is 744152970 and | have attached a copy of the
environmental fee invoice with this correspondence.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Ronald Scott Ruebensam

f“‘u‘b’f“‘w"\

Director of Safety
HyPro, Inc.

HYPRO INC.
P.0. Box 370 = Waterf Al 53185-0370 ‘%Z‘

{262) 534-3 } 2b2) 5a4-4151 o= i e



_ SO°ANNIVERSARY —

HyPro Incorporated

A FAMILY COMPANY SINCE 1969
P.0. Box 370 + Waterford, Wi 53185-0370 ’
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HYPRO INC.

P.0. Box 370

600 S. Jefferson St.
Waterford, WI 53185
(262) 534-7024

Cell: (262) 210-2988
E-mail: ronr@hypro.com
www.hypro.com

HyPro Incorporated

Precision Machined Companents From Concept fo Complefion

Ronald Ruebensam
Director of Quality
Director of Safety
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State of Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources

| NGTIG R 107 Sutliff Avenue
(U Rhinelander, W1 54501-3349

Attn: Carrie Stoltz
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